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Date: December 10, 2013

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Ronda Perez, Director, Parks, Recreation and Arts Department

Walmart Corporation $2000 Facility Giving Grant Appropriation

Recommendation:

Approve an appropriation in the amount of $2,000 to Account No. 106-3232-100 for the
Walmart Corporation Facility Giving Grant and increase estimated Revenue Account No. 106-
4684-222 by the same amount.

Fiscal Impact:
$2,000 Walmart Corporation Grant; there is no match requirement and no general fund impact.

Background:

Lancaster was awarded $2,000 by Walmart Corporation Facility Giving to purchase candy for
the 2014 BooL VD Halloween and Harvest Festival. BLVD businesses distribute candy to eager
children at no cost in a safe and secure environment. Many residents say that if it were not for
this event, their children would not have an opportunity to take part in the favorite holiday
tradition.
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